NOTICE POSTED AT THE ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICE OF THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND THE
TERMINAL BUILDING AT HAWKINS FIELD AIRPORT, IN JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

NOTICE OF THE RESUMPTION OF THE THURSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2018 REGULAR
MONTHLY WORK SESSION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (THE “BOARD”’) OF
THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY (“JMAA”) ON MONDAY, JANUARY
22, 2018 AT 4:00 P.M. IN THE TERMINAL BUILDING, HAWKINS FIELD AIRPORT
(“HKS”), WEST RAMP ROAD, IN JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI.

TO: JMAA Board of Commissioners and the Public
FROM: Pastor James L. Henley, Jr., Chairman
DATE: January 18, 2018

In accordance with applicable Mississippi law, please note the following:

The Regular Monthly Work Session of the JMAA Board of Commissioners, scheduled for
Thursday, January 18, 2018 will resume on Monday, January 22, 2018, at 4:00 p.m., in the
Terminal Building, Hawkins Field Airport (“HKS”), West Ramp Road, in Jackson, Mississippi, in
consolidation with the Regularly Scheduled Monthly Board Meeting, at which time the Board may
discuss, consider and take action as to all matters within the jurisdiction, powers and authority of
JMAA.
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Regina R. May, Esg. and John R. May, Jr., Esq., The May Law Firm, PLLC



